STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF BERKELEY
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASEY:  2017-GS-08-00529
SADIQO AMONEE BURGESS AW 2016A0810400230
AKA: R . Date of Offense: 021872016
Race: Black/African Americun Sex: M S.C. Code §: 16-11-0336(A)
DOB: $S¢. S CDR Code #: 0139 '
Address: 704 Riley Road e R ECE EVE
City, State, Zip: Charleston, SC 29412 Tk, A SENTENCE SHEET
DYy SO - 4}
*CDL Yes O No 0 CMV Yes [ No 0 Hazmat Yes 0 No O 0CT 23 2017
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was £ CONVICTED OF or X PLE :\DSSC C
1O: Armed Robbery .
In violation of § 16-11-0330{A) of the S.C. Cade of Laws, hearing CDR Code # 0139 : Ourt Gf A{}p ’!
J NON-VIOLENT 5( VIOLENT 3 SERIOUS X MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS T §17-25-43
(CSC w/min‘or 1% or Lewd Act)

The charge is: E As indicted, 3 Lesser Included Oftense, 3 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defl’s initials)
The pleais. _E:J Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ,'& Negotisted Sentence Cf‘lﬁ O 3 R{,gomm‘,ndd{mn by the State
ATTEST! ' I a/ /

p 0502 X A A 14323
Bryan AZALGrS, Deputy S‘SW SCBart  Deféndant 7 | Atidries Tor Deknam SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendantis Lommn{ed to the DX State Department of Corrections (3 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of (_/ daysimonths/yCals or {1 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed .————years
and/or to pay a fine of § /prox ided that uporrthe service of """ day s;momhe/yearc and or payment
of 8" :plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for™ —
monthszymrs and subject to South Carolina Departiment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
‘are incorporated by reference. e ;
CONCURRENT or (3 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:_éii ] G5 O 949, S45 . S 4l
S\ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 10 be calculated and applied by the State
Dcpanment of Corrections.
LI The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-1335.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section Y22, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16 25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or dmmunmon
i 5 SPECIAL CONDIT IONS:

1 RESTITUTION: Y Deferred F Def. Waives Hearing 3 Ordered PTUP

Total: $____  _ plus20% feer I e duys/hours Public SLmLL me]m

Paynient Terms: _ . Obtain GED O ﬁ @

2 Sethy SCDPFPS _ Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp, fEY | 1017 _
May serve W/E beginning “‘f’{ 1

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling {7 CASE__—— 5 BROWN CFERT\'?\:/@

*Fine: . 5 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing OJ MRl ERKE\—EY COUN

§14-1-206 {Assessments 107.5%) S ) Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly

§14-1-211 (AN I X Cery. Surcharge) S106 S_l .\}ﬁf)' {“/a pmts. of § __Beginning

§14-1-211 (AY2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 b b Pud to Public Defender Fund

§56-5-2995 (DU] Asszssment) s12 5 : '

§36-1-286 (DU} Breath Test) §25 $ Other:

Proviso 61.6 {(Public DeffProb) $300 $

§14-1-212 (Law Enforz:. Funding) $25 s RS, &

§14-1-213 (Drug Cour: Surcharge) Ts130 S

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 350 3

§36-5-2942(J) (Vehicle £ssessment) $40/¢a s 21 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3% to County (if paid in iistallments) kY $ 3,19 §47.12 requirgs S500 be paid 16 Clerk

TOTAL s A&7 5 during pr )b:%on

Clerk of C oun]l)t.pu[» Clerk: % (Y \\ S j:;:ih(nic::ii;&

Sentence Date:

Court Reporter: s Coams L»&ud,u

SCCAR2I7 (07/2016) Ay

e
—
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Berkeley County Sheriffs Office

7//)’%01///0—\ SY 75

AGENCY CASE NUMBER

DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-08-00529

The State of South Carolina

County of Berkeley

2016-020112137

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2016A08 (0400220

DATE OF ARREST

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

MARCH TERM 2017

03/0272016

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

"}’z'ue Bill

:
(VT

E v
s ‘;,’,"Z/"'/f/{"

Fareperson of Grand Jury

VERDICT

{ Date:

THE STATE
VS.

SADIQQ AMONEE BURGESS
B/M DOB: gEugn

Fereperson of Pesit Jury

Dute:

Indictment for

ARMED ROBBERY

SC Code: § 16-11-033)%A;
CDR Coder 01139

UG A

{109 40

08 :2Rd 22 UK LI
i
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF BERKELEY

At a Court of General Sessions. convened Murch 2017, the Gmnd Jurors of Berkeley
County present upon their oath:

ARMED ROBBERY

That on or about February 18, 2016, in Berkeley County, South Carolina, the Defendant, Sadiqq
Amonee Burgess, by use of force, threuats or intimidation and while armed with a deadly weapon,
or while alleging, either by action or words, he was armed while us"ing a representation of
deadly weapon or any object which a person present during the commission of the robbery
reasonably believed to be a deadly weapon, did take and L‘;u'ry away goods and/or monies from
the person or immediate presence of employee (s) at Quick Stop, 1088 Old Gaillard R,
Ridgeville, SC with the intent to permanently deprive the victim of possession thereol’ in

violation of §16-11-330(A) of the South Cuwrolina Code of Luws ( 1976) as amended.

%

Against the peace and dignity of the State. and contrary to the statute in such cuse made and
provided.

BRY 4*&”( ALFARO
DEPUTY SOLICITOR



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF BERKELEY :
STATE VS, INDICTMENT/CASESE:  2017-GS-08-00533
SADIQG AMONEE BURGESS AW 2016A0810400249
AKA: Date of Oftense: 02/18/2016
Race: Black/African American Sex: M S.C Code §: 16-23-0490
DOB: SN $S4: Sn—_— CDR Code 4: 8549
Address: 704 Rilev Road
City, State, Zip: Charleston. SC 29412 55 { . too SENTENCE SHEET
DL A SID! QS jEh

*CDL Yes I No O CMV Yes O No O Huzmat Yes O Ne [

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 1 CONVICTED OF or XPLEADS
TO: Possession Of A Weapon During The Commission Of A Vislent Crime

in violation of § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549

K NON-VIOLENT 3 VIOLENT O SERIOUS T MOST SERIOUS I Mandatory GPS 21 §17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: X!\s indicied, i1 Lesser Included Offense. 21 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {def s initials)
The plea is: I without Negotiations or Recommendation, - X l\wurmlud Sentence, (’wcu&(&yﬂ Rcmmrmnda!mn b) the State.
ATTEST: / N : /
%g %‘9 0502 D ‘ /G — 14323

Alfoincy for Defendant >~ SC Bur 4

Bryun A.&k/a,/l)cput)'; Suli‘gﬁr/ SC Bar# l);f‘ér)darxil“' ;

WH\EREFORE, the Defendant is committed 1o the State Department of Corrections [Tl County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of L/D days/maonths vcar or £1 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed e ¥TES

and/or to pava}of&w v‘_//"pﬁvxdui that upbrrthe service of . e davs/ momhwavmem

of§ .. ;plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for
momhs/’years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation. which
are incorporated by reference. )
5{1 CONCURRENT or  ©J CONSECUTIVE to sentence oni_oo\ - a5 - 9200, 9 45 G o\
.. The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant o S C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
epariment of Corrections.
i1 The Defendant is 1o be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Sectlon 922, itis unlawflul for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
3 RESTITUTION: T Deferred 3 Def. Waives Hearing 2 Ordered PTLP

Vowl: §____ . pls20%fe S — days/hours Public Seryjey | g, 13)
- Obtain GED {3 E

Payment Terms:

T Set by SCDPPPS ~ Atiend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp. "MRR 07 ",
May serve W/E beginning NU-—-—E—;T-.‘.\T;E?

cipient: substance Abuse Counseling [T ey 5 BROWN CLERK OTPZE

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [ wé;a%(‘;\-ﬁ\( COUNTY. 8%

*Fine: $ Rundom Drug/Alcchol Testing
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) . S_ Fine may be pd. in cqual consecotive weckly/monthly

§14-1-211 (A)(1)Conv. Surcharge) $100 5_{ G- 0 pmis. ofS *  Beginning

§14-1-211 (A)2)DUT Surcharge) 100 $ 3 ... Paid to Public Defender Fund

§36-5-2993 (U] Assessiment) 12 $ -

§36-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 by Other:

Provise 61.6 (Public Det/Prob) S500 $

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) §25 5. AD O

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ .

$50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) S50 $

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/¢ca $ 1 Appainted PD br appointed other counsel,

3% to County (if paid in installments) S 3" % . /‘} = §47.12 rtquir}:. $300 be paid 1o Clerk

TOTAL s 12 %.15 during probatipn.

i residing Juldee:
Hersats e

Clerk oi'(.'ourL/Dcp«ﬁ Clerk: g Judge Code:y ',f?}, -
Court Reporter: il ouaduy Sentence Date: )

SCCA217107/2016)




BAA/OIISOL3

DOCKET NO. 2617-GS5-08-00533
WITNESSES

; e ‘ The State of South Carolina
Berkeley County SherilTs Office

D testirs 525 - CountyolBerkeley
g J
/

AGENCY CASE NUMBER
2006-020112137

.
’ COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER .
MARCH TERM 2017
2016A0810400249 '—;‘é‘(;
DATE OF ARREST % (,n‘.;
. ‘ NG
03/02/20106 THE STATE ~o ;
’ -0 Py
ACTION OF GRAND JURY Vs Bl s O
g Y ® i _m-"Z Lo
frue Bill SADIQQ AMONEE BURGESS , °© o

P RN

Dby Al
Friveperson of Grand Jury

B/M  DOB: «uigiins

VERDICT

Indictment for

POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING
THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT
CRIME

SC Cedder § 16-23-0400

Fovepersen of Perit Jury Dute: ' CDR Code: 054y




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ‘
INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF BERKELEY

Ata Court of General Sessions, convened March 2017, the Grand Jurors of Berkeley
County present upon their oath:

POSSIEESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

That in Berkeley County, South Carolina, on or about February 18. 2016, the Defendant, Sadiqq
Amonec Burgess, did possess a fircarm or did visibly display what appeared to be a fircarm or
did visibly display a knife during the commission of or attempted commission of a violent crime,
to wit: Armed Robbery ¢ in violation of Scction 16-23-490, Code of Laws of South Caroling,

(1976. as amended).

Agumnst the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and
provided.

""" / / w/)’o«—ﬁv

e

BRYAN \ \I FARO
DEPUTY SOLICITOR



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF BERKELEY .
STATE VS, INDICTMENT/CASE%:  2017-GS-08-00533
SADIQO AMONEE BURGESS ' AIW: 2016A0810400251
AKA: ’ Date of Otfense: 02/18/2016
Race: Black/African American Sex: M S.C. Code §: 16-03-0910
DOB: S $S#: n—_— CDR Code #: 0095
Address: 704 Rilev Road ST b .
City, State, Zip: Charleston, SC 29412 - B S Chg SENTENCE SHEET
DLE S .

*CDL Yes {0 No O CMV Yes OO No 83 Hazmat Yes [ No O

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 3 CONVICTED GF or /K PLEADS
10: Kidpapping

In violation of § 16-03-0910 of the 8.C. (,odc of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0093

FNON-VIOLENT X\'I()[ ENT T SERIOUS )( MOST SERIOUS 3 Mandatory GPS T §17-23-45
{CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)

The charge is A As indicted, £J Lesser Included Offense, T2 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def s initials)
The plea is: £J Without Negatiations or Recommendation, . )(\‘Lwn.md Sentznee, &7095 4 Ruummunddmm by the Statc
ATTEST: Ny i ZD}/ T

%/ %‘“ 0502 N Fig D s i A \{’\\ N 14323
Bryan A Wfr’un Sol% SCBar¥  Deféndant | } Auurm) for Dercndm;—/ SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ﬁ State Depdrtment of Corrections I County Detention Center,
fora determmate term of _ &l U _ daysrmorths vcar? or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed e ;L
and/or to pay a fine of § ,/fpr’wded that upen-the service of e da)s'months/)ears and or payment
of § :pliis costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspwdcd with probation for . e

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference. o ) N

“HL CONCURRENT-or 1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:_~iit 1~ (15 - SL-& 4, TES S

%\Thc Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be caleulated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.
O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code R17-25—13i

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Scction 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 {Domestic
Violence) to ship, trdnsport possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

1 RESTITUTION: O Deferred © L3 Def. Waives Hearing % Ordered PTUP
Towh $_  plus20% fee: S. - daysthours Public Scmcu Employ
Payment Terms: _ - Obtain GED T3 imﬁ D
Z1 Sct by SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab, Or Job Corp. 0031 q 1047 i
May serve W/E beginning poa
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [ %EWCLCRW
*Fine: S Random Drug/Alcohal Testing 1 BERKELEY cou
§14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal conseeutive weekly/monthly
$14-1-211 (A} T1)H{Conv, Surcharge) $100 s et eo pms.of §  Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2){DUI Sarcharge) 100 S s Pald 1o Public Defender Fund
§56-3-2995 (DU Assessiment $12 S . i 2T
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 525 $ Other: I\/L }f o NehUn (’ (‘i{ el
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Pob) $500 $ - ‘ LU
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S WS, OO
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surctarge) 5150 S . ’
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S
§36-3-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $407e3 S —— &1 Appoinied PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in instathaents) S S 3 p; l"’) §47.12 requir 4 $500 be paid to Clerk
TOTAL s_|g 15 during pmba&Z)n.
— ™
) ‘ “H m’“\"\' \l = Prcsidir}g Ju{igc‘:f \&J’\ \ (\ P \J&)\JL:T\\
Clerk of Court/Depugy Clerk: \ ™D Judge Code: >~ ‘, , \
Count Reporter: | Q,Yw’a,( LY. Y4 Sentence Date: ’ 1 ./[U// 7 3
SCTARIT0722016) =
l‘r‘} ’\_‘}/‘ o

&



BAA/Q3I8043
WITNESSES

Berkeley County SheriiTs Office

Wm S427
AGENCY CASE NUMBER

2016-020112137

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2016A0810400251

DATE OF ARREST

© 03022016

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

__True Bili

DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-08-00535

The State of South Carolina

County of Berkeley

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

MARCH TERM 2017

THE STATE
VS,

SADIQQ AMONEE BURGESS

08 :2Hd 22 4WH LI

R — B/M DOB: .-
H /JIVJ\\{_C{L{,% “ J);"L—l'/[’l .
Fareperson of Gramd Jury I D
VERDICT
Indictment for
KIDNAPPING
SC Code: § 16-03-0910
CDR Code: 6993
Fareperson of Petir Jury Dhate:

Ao



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF BERKELEY

Ata Court of General Sessions, convened March 2017, the Grand Jurors of Berkeley
County present upon their oath:

KIDNAPPING

That in Berkeley County, South Curclina on or about February 18, 2016, the Defendant, Sadiqq
Amonce Burgess, unfawfully did seize. confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap. abduct or carry away
the vicum, Birendrakumar Patel, without authority of law; all in violation of Section 16-3-910 of

1

the South Carolina Code of Laws {1976) as amended.

-

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary (o the statute in such case made and
provided.. e

BRYANA. ALFARO 2~
DEPUTY SOLICITOR



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF BERKELEY .
STATE V8. v INDICIMENT/CASEE:  2017-GS-08-00536
SADIQOQ AMONEE BURGESS AW ) 2016A0810400252
AKA: Date of OfTense: 02/18/2016
Race: Black/African American Sexe M S5.C. Code § 16-03-0810
DOB: G $s#: A CDR Code #: 0095
Address: 704 Riley Road o
City, State, Zip: Charleston, SC 29412 N b :.\j"’ SENTENCE SHEET
DLE - SID¢ < ‘5—‘

*CDL Yes [ No O CMV Yes [J No O3 Hazmat Yes [ No [

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was T3 CONVICTED OF or /X PLEADS
10: Kidnapping

In violation of § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095

3 NON-VIOLENT x VIOLENT I SERIOUS )4 MOST SERIOUS ZF Mandatory GPS i1 §17-25-45
' (CSC wiminor 1¥ or Lewd Act)
The charge is: ,’Z(AS indicted, O3 Lesser Included Offense, 1 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s inatials)
The plea'is 21 Without Negotigtions or Recommendatian, . A% Negotiated Sentence, c';d = {3 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: S .= ady
/ Lo ; - e A R

4 70502 R iide RTINS i AN i 14323

Bryan A. chuly Solici SC Bar # Dekendant e Aty Tor Mmdggé SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the / State Department of Corrections O County Detention C‘enter,

for a determinate term of _/:Z(_) da.;:s’mnmhs/&égrs or £1 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed L Tyears
and/or to pay a finc of §_____—7provided that upon the service of e days/months/years and or payment

of § //;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for —
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference. - o ) L

77-?\ CONCURRENT or &3 CONSECUTIVE io sentence on:_~0 1Ly By 57260 LA, 549 -
]\J\ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to $.C. Code §24-13-40 10 be caleulated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. .

[ The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Ncglcctvpursuam t0 S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. T
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

1 RESTITUTION: } Deferred 3 Def. Waives Hesring 0 Ordered Prue
Total: §__ plus 2% fec: N __ days/hours Public Servigg I }o_\‘En@
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 3 E LE, YJ
o Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Cormp. pei i e 0
N ) v
May serve W/i- heginning NO =
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling Uggfﬁﬁégg‘ggg;%uv
*Fine: . ) Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O BERKE
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.3% S_ o Fine may be pd” in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv, Surcharge) S100 S EEL €0 ,oopmis.of§ o Beginning
§14-1-211 (AY2)(DUI Surcharge) S100 $ — %_w _ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§36-3-2993 (DUI Assessment) £12 S e } ) . g 27
§36-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: f\, Or G Loy (*
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ ' '
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Fundirg) §25 $ CQS 50
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fees . 350
§56-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) Sal/ea $ d  Appointed PD (}r appointed other counsel,

W
(72}
X,
\
Svennd
m

3% to County (if paid in installmenis) §47.12 rcquirc7’$5()ﬁ be paid o Clerk

TOTAL 5 ; é & ) during pro*\ati'n. i Kl' \
\

iJ . S / I !\# ] f { //!\

N i Presiding Judge: |\ VA L AN LA k,-\l]v,{ LA -
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: R { \ ) l}’\‘\ \-\\5 Judpe Codnt::‘ , R i I [N if _ "j‘ 5\ —\\
Court Reporter: (QM GaAdy” Sentence Date: { L)/ [O/] 7 i
’ 3 r S P
SCCA217 (0772016) NN
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COURT OF GENERAL SESSTONS
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~

Indictment for
KIDNAPPING
SCCode § 160306910

CHR Code: O0US

ki F et

1.4%
ks

A



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA |
| INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF BERKELEY

Ata Court of General Sessions, convened Mareh 2017, the Grand Jurors of Berkeley
County present upon their ouath:

KIDNAPPING

That in Berkeley County. South Carolina on or about February 18, 2016, the Defendant. Sudiyy
Amonee Burgess, unfaw fully did scize, confine, inveigle. decoy. Kidnap. abduct or carry away
the victim, Hasumati Prajapati. without authority of Taw: all in violation of Section 16-3-910 of

the South Carolina Code of Laws (19767 as amended.

Againstthe peace and dignity of the State. and contrary to the statute in such case made and
provided.

BRYAN A, ALFARO
DEPUTY SOLICITOR

3



OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR
NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

INDICTMENT/WARRANT STATUS CHANGE FORM
(One Defendant and One Warrant/Indictment per Form)

Name: Sadigqg Amoneée Burgess Indictment #: 2017-GS-08-00330
Race: B Sext M Warrant Number: 2016A0810400246
Year of Birth: 1997 - Case Number: 0318043

Disposition (Check One)
O Dismissed (4A)

X Nolle Prosequi (4B)
*REASON (4A OR 4B):

Pled to other violent/most serious charges from same incident {Armed Robbery and

Kidnapping x 2), received 20 vear sentence. Plea negotiations

[JRemanded (7)
Charge:

Municipal Court:

Magistrate Court:

Judge:

{_IFailure to Appear (9)

Y

Date Bench Warrant Issued:

Trial/Plea Docket Week: % ' I .
PROSECUTOR: / é%“" pate: /" &/ a,// 7

Bryan A. MFO, Deputy Sok'é(or

CODE: DPPOC

CLERK OF COURT’S DATE/TIME STAMP: | RECEIVED BY:

DATE:

* Questions regarding the reason for disposition should be directed to the Solicitor’s Office.

Defense Attorney: Debra K. Littlejohn

C/LL@N Rev. 5/26/16



OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR
NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

INDICTMENT/WARRANT STATUS CHANGE FORM
{One Defendant and One Warrant/Indictment per Form)

Indictment #:

Warrant Number: 2016A0810400247

Name: Sadigq Amonee Burgess

Race: B Sex: M
Year of Birth: 1997 Case Number: 0318043

Disposition (Check One)
HDismissed (4A)

[ONolle Prosequi (4B)
" *REASON (4A OR 4B):

Pled to other violent/most serious charges from same incident (Armed Robbery and

Kidnapping x 2). received 20 vear sentence. Plea negotiations

CJRemanded (7)- G
" S T o
Charge: AR C,.;
Municipal Court: -
Magistrate Court: S e
Judge: foy S
. e TG
Tailire AN} "~
Ui Failure to Appear (9) iy —_
Date Bench Warrant Issued: ~
{

Trial/Plea Docket Week:

PROSECUTOR:

7 Z, |
' Date; /O// v/ 7

Bryan A. Alfaro, Deputy Solicitor

CODE: DPPMSC

CLERK OF COURT’S DATE/TIME STAMP: | RECEIVED BY:

DATE:

* Questions regarding the reason for disposition should be directed to the Solicitor’s Office.

Defense Attorney: Debra K. Littlejohn

Cd'&[\/ | " Rev. 5/26/16



OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR
NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

INDICTMENT/WARRANT STATUS CHANGE FORM
(One Defendant and One Warrant/Indictment per Form)

Name: Sadigqg Amonec Burgess Indictment #:
Race: B Sex: M Warrant Number: 2016A0810400248

Y ear of Birth: 1997 ‘ ' LCase Number: 8318043

Bispesition (Check One)
B Dismissed (4A)

[INolle Prosequi (4B)

*REASON (4A OR 4B):

Pled to other violent/most serious charges from same incident (Armed Robberv and

Kidnapping x 2). received 20 vear sentence. Plea nepotiations

—t
ST
[JRemanded (7) . L @
‘ Charge: > -
Municipal Court: -
Magistrate Court: w2
! 0
Judge: : o
e

Ll Failure to Appear (9)

Date Bench Warrant [ssued:

Trial/Plea Docket Week:

PROSECUTOR: / 4 é

Date: /‘?,%OA7
Bryan A(.-Krfaro, Deputy Soliftor
.. CODE: DPPMSC

3

CLERK OF COURT’S DATE/TIME STAMP: | RECEIVED BY:

DATE:
* Questions regarding the reason for disposition should be directed to the Solicitor’s Office.

. Defense Attorney: Debra K. Littlejohn

cersiv

Rev. 5/26/16



OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR
NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

INDICTMENT/WARRANT STATUS CHANGE FORM
(One Defendant and One Warrant/Indictment per Form)

Name: Sadiqq Amonee Burgess Indictment #:

Race: B Sex: M E Warrant Number: 2016A 0810400250

Year of Birfh: 1997 ' Case Number: 0318043

Dispaosition (Check One)
A Dismissed (4A)

[INolle Prosequi (4B)
*REASON (4A OR 4B):

Pled to other violent/most-serious charges from same incident (Armed Robbery and

Kidnapping x 2). received 20 vear sentence. Plea nepotiations

UORemanded (7)

Charge: =

. o .

Municipal Court: D 7

Magistrate Court: - i::'"'

Judge: = P

o

. UFailure to Appear (9) W e
™~

Date Bench Warrant Issued:

Trial/Plea Docket Week: %
PROSECUTOR: / / 52%' j Date: / "/ ‘*/ 7

Bryan A aro, Deputy Sohc
CODE: DPPMSC

CLERK OF COURT’S DATE/TIME STAMP: | RECEIVED BY:

DATE:

* Questions regarding the reason for disposition should be directed to the Solicitor’s Office.

Defense Attorney: Debra K. Littlejohn

,
CCA&SL _ Rev. 5/26/16



OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR
NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

INDICTMENT/WARRANT STATUS CHANGE FORM
(One Defendant and One Warrant/Indictment per Form)

Name: Sadigq Amonee Bursess Indictment #: 2017-GS-08-00537
Race: B Sex: M Warrant Number: 2016A0810400253
Year of Birth: 1997 . Case Number: 0318043

Disposition (Check One),
TIDismissed (4A) '

ZINolle Prosequi (4B)
*REASON (4A OR 4B):

Pled to other violent/most serious charges from same incident {Armed Robberv and

Kidnapping x 2). received 20 vear sentence.

CJRemanded (7) : - o O
- N B [
Charge: : S}
—i
Municipal Court: -
Magistrate Court..  3m
Judge: Vol st
Ul Failure to Appear (9) R

Date Bench Warrant Issued:

Trial/Plea Docket Week: %
PROSECUTOR: / £ % Date: / 0/’ °% 7

Br)an aro, Deputy Solicfor

CODE: DPPOC

CLERK OF COURT’S DATE/TIME STAMP: | RECEIVED BY:

DATE:

* Questions regarding the reason for disposition should be directed to the Solicitor’s Office.

Defense Attorney: Debra K. Littlejohn

C(‘/i e . : Rev. 3/26/16



OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR
NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

INDICTMENT/WARRANT STATUS CHANGE FORM
(One Defendant and One WarranV/Indictment per Form)

Name: Sadigqq Amonee Burgess Indictment #: 2017-GS-08-00538
Race: B Sexx: M Warrant Number: 2016A0810400254
Year of Birth: 1997 Case Number: 0318043

Disposition (Check One)
(IDismissed (4A)

KINolle Prosequi (4B) | B

*REASON (4A OR 4B):

Pled to other violent/most serious charges from same incident (Armed Robbery and

Kidnapping x 2}, received 20 vear sentence. Plea negotiations

ORemanded (7)
Charge:

Municipal Court:

N

Magistrate Court:

Judge:

{JFailure to Appear (9)

Date Bench Warrant Issued:

Trial/Plea Docket Week: / / ’
PROSECUTOR: Date: il "/? /7

Bryan Ma, Deputy Soliéfor
CODE: DPPOC

CLERK OF COURT’S DATE/TIME STAMP: | RECEIVED BY:

¢ DATE:

* Questions regarding the reason for disposition should be directed to the Solicitor’s Office.

Defense Attorney: Debra K. Littlejohn

CoASNM Rev. 5/26/16
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OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR
NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

INDICTMENT/WARRANT STATUS CHANGE FORM
(One Defendant and One Warranv/Indictment per Form)

Name: Sadigq Amonee Burgess

Race: B Sex: M

Year of Birth: 1997

Disposition (Check One)
TiDismissed (4A)

& Nolle P.roscqui (4B)

*REASON (4A OR 4B):

Indictment #: 2017-GS-08-00528

Warrant Number: 2016A0810400245

Case Number: 0318043

Pled to other violent/most serious charges from same incident {Armed Robbery and

Kidnapping x 2). received 20 vear sentence. Plea negotiations

CIRemanded (7)

Charge:

Municipal Court:

Magistrate Court:

Judge:

[JFailure to Appear (9)

Trial/Plea Docket Week:

PROSECUTOR:

Date Bench Warrant [ssued:

ol =

Bryan Aéﬁ(ﬁaro, Deputy Sol#ftor

CODE: DPPOC

Date: / p// 07// : 7

CLERK OF COURT’S DATE/TIME STAMP:

RECEIVED BY:

DATE:

* Questions regarding the reason for disposition should be directed to the Solicitor’s Office.

Defense Attorney: Debra K. Littlejohn

&

Rev. 5/26/16



OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR
NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

INDICTMENT/WARRANT STATUS CHANGE FORM
(One Defendant and One Warrant/Indictment per Form)

indictment #: \
Warrant Number: 2016A0810400159

Name: Sadiqq Amonee Burgess

Race: B ‘ Sex: M
N
Year of Birth: 1997 Case Number: 0318041

Dispeosition (Check One)
X Dismissed (4A)

[INolle Prosequi (4B)

*REASON (4A OR 4B):

Pled guilty to unrelated Armed Robbery and Kidnapping x 2. received 20 vears. Dismiss this as

part of plea nepotiations.

{IRemanded (7) -
4 Charge: =g
Municipal Court: :_ -
Magistrate Court: : !
Judge: =
[iFailure to Appear (9) P

Date Bench Warrant Issued:

‘Trial/Plea Docket Week: .
PROSI:LUIOR /7/ %‘Z‘G Date: /¢ 0,/0,/’ 7

A}r’ro Deputy So

CODE: DPPMSC )

CLERK OF COURT’S DATE/TIME STAMP: | RECEIVED BY:

DATE:

* Questions regarding the reason for disposition should be directed to the Solicitor’s Office.

Defense Attorney: Debra K. Littlejohn

Rev, 5/26/16
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OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR &
NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT ’

INDICTMENT/WARRANT STATUS CHANGE FORM
(One Defendant and One Warrant/Indictment per Form)

Indictment #: 2017-GS-08-00539

Name: Sadigq Amonee Burgess

Race: B Sext M Warrant Number: 2016A0810401266

Year of Birth: 1997 Case Number: 0321131

Disposition (Check One)
TIDismissed (4A)

XKiNolle Prosequi {(4B3)
*REASON (4A OR 4B):
Defendant pled to unrelated armed robbery and Kidnapping x 2. Nol Pros this as part of plea

negotiations ,,' /[CZC“' vio 2 O/y«_g‘

JRemanded (7) -
Charge: ;

S =

Municipal Court: —i

Magistrate Court: 1 -

Judge: . :;:

[Failure to Appear (9) h ro
FonaY

Date Beneh Warrant Issued:

Trial/Plea Docket Week:

PROSECUTOR: pate: ___/ o//z:;/. >

Bryan Maro Deputy S()Mr ;

CODE: DPPMSC

CLERK OF COURT’S DATE/TIME STAMP: | RECEIVED BY:

DATE:

* Questions regarding the reason for disposition should be directed to the Solicitor’s Office.
£

Defense Attorney: Debra K. Littlejohn

C/C/\bg&/ Rev. 5/26/16



OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR
NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

INDICTMENT/WARRANT STATUS CHANGE FORM

(One Defendant and One Warrant/Indictment per Form)
Name: Sadigq Amonce Burgess

Indictment #:
Race: B . Sex: M - Warrant Number: 2017A0810400674
Year of Birth: 1997 4 Case Number: 0329155
- Disposition (Check One)
&iDismissed (44)

C-Nolle Prosequi (4B)

*REASON (4A OR 4B):

Defendant pled vuilty to more serious charges of armed robbery and kidnapping x 2. received
20 vear sentence, dismiss as part of plea negotiations

T1Remanded (7)
Charge:

Municipal Court:

Magistrate Court:

1

Judge:

U Failure to Appear (9)

6716 Wi 111000

Date Bench Warrant Issued:

Trial/Plea Docket Week:

PROSECUTOR: % / @"o

Date: /&/‘9/7
Bryan faro Deputy Sohc )

CODE: DPPMSC

CLERK OF COURT'S DATE/TIME STAMP: | RECEIVED BY:

DATE:
* Questions regurding the reason for disposition should be directed to the Solicitor’s Office
Defense Attorney: Debra K. Littlejohn

C(/%UL-/ : -

Rev. 3/26/16




